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Malave, Erin

From: Bruce Burdon [bburdon@me com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 9:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: West Orange County Lacrosse Club - Address Change

Please make the following address changes for the West Orange County Lacrosse Club, 1.LC Doc number 1.10000051231 filed on

May 12, 2010

Change to:

Streer Address
13506 Summerport Village Phwy #136
Windermere, F1. 34786

Mailing Address
13506 Suntmerport Village Phwy #136
Windermere, FLL 34786

Bruce Burdon - Manager
13506 Summerport Village Phwy #7136
Windermiere, FL. 34786

Scott Collier - Manager
13506 Summerport Viflage Phwy #136
Windermere, FL 34786

Arthur Roth - Manager
13506 Summerport Village Plewy #136
Windermere, FLL 34786

James Malaussena - Manager
13506 Summerport Viillage Phwy #136
Windermere, F1. 34786

Please add the following e-mail address o be use jor mailing of futnre AAnnnal Report Reminder Notices

BBurdon(@me.com

Any questions, please fet me know - Thanks

Bruce Burdon

Member and Management Representative
West Orange County Lacrosse Club, LILC
BBurdon(@ume.com

407-276-4902
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